UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580

Office of the Secretary

June 8§, 2005

Bruce J. Prager, Esq.

Latham & Watkins LLP

53 at Third

885 Third Avenue

Suite 1000

New York, New York 10022
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Dear Mr. Prager:

The Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”) conducted a nonpublic investigation to
determine whether the proposed acquisition of Caesars Entertainment, Inc. by Harrah’s
Entertainment, Inc. may violate Section 7 of the Clayton Act or Section 5 of the Federal Trade
Commission Act.

I1non reviewino thic matter it now anneare that no additional action ic warranted hv the



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
TN AT TD AND COYRAANATCTOTOWNT

ie

Office of the Secretary

June 8, 2005

Neal R. Stoll, Esq.
Qladden Arne WUate Meacher & Flom [T P



